Lauren Chaput Bond

Experienced Clinical Nurse

Kearney, MO 64060 laurenbondrn@gmail.com +1 402 212 8661

Registered Nurse with over ten years experience working in various facilities including private practice, infusion centers, specialty hospitals, universities, large corporations and surgical centers.

Demonstrated and proven clinical expertise in occupational health, post-surgical orthopedic care, medical surgical care, case

management, and infectious diseases. Working knowledge of various electronic medical record documentation systems.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse, Operating Room

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City - Kansas City, MO March 2021 to Present

Or Circulator-Float Pool

OR/Procedure Room with Pre-Op and PACU cross

Surgical Center at Liberty Hospital - Liberty, MO October 2017 to Present

In order to be more functional for the center, I rotated and oriented to all clinical areas. Currently I am in the procedure room and OR, however, I am able to assist if needed in other areas, as well.

Registered Nurse

Kansas University Medical Center - Kansas City, KS Present

Student Health.

Clinical Nurse II

El Camino Hospital - Mountain View, CA July 2012 to January 2015

Responsibilities

Total and complete care of the post surgical patient.

Sr. Occupational Health Nurse

Abbott Vascular - Santa Clara, CA August 2011 to July 2012

Respond to employee injury and illness, perform ergonomic assessments in the office and CER environment, manage case reports, monitor medical surveillance data, collaborate

daily with Environmental Health and Safety (EHS) team, perform employee credentialing and employee training on various topics, including bloodborne pathogens, new employee orientation, and emergency response.

- Active Member of the MERT team (Emergency Medical Response Team)
- Active Member of the Safety Committee Team Redwood City

Occupational Health Nurse

Union PacificOmaha July 2009 to August 2011

NE, July 2009August 2011)

- Acted as clinical resource for field staff after reviewing medical records, responded to work related injury/illness, reviewed health history for return to work and hiring processes, assisted employees with LOAM/FMLA benefits, collaborated with EAP and HR on employee return to work, supported medical surveillance programs, conducted mobile test scheduling as needed and other duties, as assigned.
- Member of "Big Deal" team for implementation of new EMR Walk the Talk Owner

Lead Infusion Nurse

Infectious Disease Associates - Omaha, NE July 2008 to July 2009

July 2008July

2009) ● Wrote protocols for drugs, vitals, patients, and billing, performed antibiotic infusion care, PICC line care, wound care, case management, IV therapy, travel care clinic and other duties as assigned.

Post Surgical Nurse

Nebraska Orthopedic Hospital - Omaha, NE September 2005 to January 2009

Provided complete post operative care for the inpatient orthopedic patient.

- Charge Nurse Experience
- Nominated for Nurse of the Year

Pre and Post Surgical Nurse

Boystown National Research Hospital - Omaha, NE October 2005 to July 2008

Provided complete pre and post operative care to various populations in a same/day surgery setting. Prepared daily surgical assignments. Reviewed preoperative and post operative documents.

● Charge Nurse Experience

Stockroom Associate

Pottery Barn - Omaha, NE

I apologize, but I do know the exact dates in which I worked for Janice, at Pottery Barn in Regency Omaha. I do, however, remember how much I enjoyed this job. I took it for seasonal and stayed on for many years because I truly enjoyed it.

I am in a place again, where I would love seasonal employment.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Clarkson College

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2019

State: KS

Skills

- Pacu
- RN
- Operating Room
- Staff Nurse
- Anesthesia
- Occupational Health Experience
- EMR Systems
- Case Management
- Surveillance
- Medical Records
- Hospital Experience
- Occupational health
- Medical documentation
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Epic
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

Missouri Kansas

BLS, ACLS

Additional Information

Professional Skills

- Independent understanding of regulations and regulatory governing bodies as applicable
- Working knowledge of medical terminology and medical conditions
- California Workman's Compensation understanding
- OSHA regulation experience
- Clean room health and safety procedures
- Medical device manufacturing understanding (testing, regulations, etc.)
- Proficiency with Microsoft Office Products
- Effective communicator with excellent interpersonal and team building skills
- Attention to detail and confidentiality with sensitive material
- Dynamic listener with broad assessment ability
- Customer focused, safety driven
- Team player with excellent customer service skills